SANUSI ABDULKADIR

No.U1, Dan Alhaji Street Barnawa, Kaduna

Mobile No: 08162844475 E-mail:sanusiabdulkadir00@gmail.com

Website: https://sanusisusi.github.io

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A motivated, adaptable and responsible computer scientist with diverse work experience, including programming, software development, and consulting. Extensive knowledge of software development cycle as well as proficiency in several programming languages. Dedicated to meeting clients requirements with innovative solutions that maximize efficiency and exceed capability targets.

EDUCATION

2015 - 2020	Bachelor of science in Computer Science (Hons) Bayero University Kano
2015 – 2016	Diploma in Computer Studies Nabature E-Systems
2010 - 2015	SSCE WAEC/NECO Funmi schools
2003 – 2009	First School Leaving Certificates South International School

WORK EXPERIENCE

Feb 2023 – Present Africa's Talking Developer Community Lead Kaduna Nigeria

Jun 2022 – Jul 2022 Team Lead (Frontend) at Uniflow

2017 – Present **Programmer (Software Engineer)**

- Design and build web/application software's.
- Write, consume and deploy APIs.
- Work on projects with other developers.
- Wrote, tested, and altered computer programs to meet customer requirements.
- Analyzed and create summary reports of computer programs detailing workflow and logic.

2018 – Present Computer Systems Consultant

- Analyze client specified problems to develop hardware and software solutions that fulfill operational requirements.
- Modify and test systems and networks.
- Develop and modify system design procedures to meet updated quality.
- Assist client to solve computer problems.

Jun 2018 – Nov 2018 Intern IT Student at Kaduna Electric

- Researching, installing and configuring new computer systems and networks.
- Troubleshooting, formatting and solved computer systems problems and software fault.
- Monitored and maintain computer systems and networks.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Certificates of Programming languages, Web development, SEO, Javasript (Nabature E-Systems).
- Certificate of Continuing Education Completion CYBRARY Comptia A+ Archive, Cisco CCNA, Troubleshooting Critical Systems, Penetration Testing and Ethical Hacking.
- Online certification on Design and Analysis of Algorithms.
- Ethical Hacking: Viruses and Worms.
- Applied Machine Learning.

SKILLS

- Knowledge of a variety of programming languages including JavaScript, Java, Html5, CSS, PHP, NodeJS, Mongo db, REST APIs, TypeScript, ExpressJS, ReactJS, SASS, Version Control, Android studio.
- Thorough understanding of computer hardware and software.
- Strong troubleshooting skills with software, hardware & network products.

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

I enjoy reading non-fiction books, building computer networks, solving puzzles and socializing with friends and family.